

FACULTY CURRICULUM VITAE

JOHN D. WONG
(August 25, 2011)

Work Phone Number: (972) 338-1835
Office Number and Building: DAL2-315
Work E-Mail Address: john.wong@unt.edu

UNT Dallas Campus
5400 University Hills Boulevard
Dallas, TX 75241

AREA OF EXPERTISE

Professor Wong's primary teaching responsibility is in the areas of public finance and public policy and he has taught graduate level courses in public sector economics, public finance, local government finance, state and local financial systems, urban and regional economic development, policy analysis and program evaluation, and public works. Professor Wong has also taught several classes in the areas of criminal justice and law and gerontology.

EDUCATION

Year	Degree	Major	Institution
1990	Ph.D.	Law, Policy, & Society	Northeastern University
1986	J.D.	Law	Washburn University
1984	M.A.	Economics	Wichita State University
1982	B.B.A.	Economics	Wichita State University

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Begin/End Year	Place of Employment	Rank / Job Title
2011-Present	University of North Texas at Dallas	Professor & Associate Dean
2010-2011	University of North Texas at Dallas	Professor & Chair
2008-2010	Wichita State University	Professor & Interim Director
2005-2008	Wichita State University	Professor
1996-2005	Wichita State University	Associate Professor
1990-1996	Wichita State University	Assistant Professor
1987-1990	Wichita State University	Instructor
1988	McPherson College	Instructor
1987-1988	Butler County Community College	Instructor
1986-1987	Northeastern University	Graduate Teaching Assistant
1982-1984	Wichita State University	Graduate Research Assistant

SCHOLARSHIP

1. Refereed Journal and Proceedings Articles (Published)
 - “Sales Tax Base Erosion.” In *Papers of the Twenty-Second Pacific Conference of the Regional Science Association International*. Seoul, South Korea: Regional Science Association International (RSAI), 2011.
 - With Cliff Paxson and Troy Tillotson. “Potential Cost Savings from Consolidation of Kansas Counties.” In *Proceedings of the 2010 Hawaii International Conference on Social Sciences*. Honolulu: Hawaii International Conference on Social Sciences, 2010.
 - With W. Bartley Hildreth. “Estimates of the Uniform and Equal Property Tax Base Before Exemptions.” In *Proceedings of the One Hundredth Annual Conference on Taxation*. Washington: National Tax Association, 2009. Pages 1-13.
 - With W. Bartley Hildreth and Glenn W. Fisher. “Estimates of the Uniform and Equal Property Tax Base Before Exemptions.” *State Tax Notes*, (August 11, 2008): 395-406.
 - With Glenn W. Fisher, H. Edward Flentje, and W. Bartley Hildreth. “Sizing up Kansas Public Finance.” *Kansas Policy Review*, 29 (Spring 2007): 13-21.
 - “Public Pensions: Who shall Watch the Watchers Themselves?” *Municipal Finance Journal*, 25 (Fall 2004): 1-16.
 - “Regime Transition and Economic Development: A Question of ‘Who’s on First?’” *Journal of Public Budgeting, Accounting, and Financial Management*, 16 (Fall 2004): 424-453.
 - “The Fiscal Impact of Economic Growth and Development on Local Government Revenue Capacity.” *Journal of Public Budgeting, Accounting, and Financial Management*, 16 (Fall 2004): 413-423.
 - With W. Bartley Hildreth. “The Theme of Public Finance in the Amusement Park Industry.” In *Proceedings of the Ninety-Fifth Annual Conference on Taxation*. Washington: National Tax Association, 2003. Pages 409-415.
 - “The Distributional Impact of Retail Wheeling on Kansas Municipal Electric Utility Customers.” *Municipal Finance Journal*, 19 (Fall 1998): 56-69.
 - “Modeling the Market for Kansas Municipal Electric-Utility Electricity.” *Municipal Finance Journal*, 19 (Summer 1998): 57-67.
 - With W. Bartley Hildreth and H. Edward Flentje. “Strategic Issues Confronting a Municipal Electric Utility in a Competitive Environment.” *Municipal Finance Journal*, 19 (Spring 1998): 43-48.
 - With W. Bartley Hildreth and H. Edward Flentje. “Implications of Retail Competition for Kansas Municipal Electric Utilities and Municipalities.” In *Proceedings of the Ninetieth Annual Conference on Taxation*. Washington: National Tax Association, 1998, Pages 129-134.
 - “Health Care Finance in the U.S.: Past, Present, and Future.” *International Journal of Public Administration*, 20 (June 1997): 1297-1315.
 - “The Impact of Local Option Sales Taxes on Retail Sales and Employment in the State of Kansas.” *Review of Regional Studies*, 26 (Fall 1996): 165-176.
 - “The Impact of Tourism on Local Government Expenditures.” *Growth and Change*, 27 (Summer 1996): 319-332.
 - “Constitutional Challenges to State Income Tax Classification Schemes: Implications for General Obligation Debt Financing.” *Municipal Finance Journal*, 17 (Spring 1996): 79-91.
 - “Ideological Influences in U.S. Health Policy: Catalysts or Impediments to Change?” *Journal of Health and Human Resources Administration*, 18 (Fall 1995): 205-225.

- “Local Government Revenue Forecasting: Using Regression and Econometric Revenue Forecasting in a Medium-Sized City.” *Public Budgeting and Financial Management*, 7 (Fall 1995): 315-335.
 - “Options, Challenges, and Incentives for Implementing Systematic Revenue Forecasting in Local Government.” *Municipal Finance Journal*, 16 (Spring 1995): 63-79.
 - “The Impact of ‘Smokeless Industries’ on Local Government Expenditures.” Abstract. *Western Regional Science Association*, (February 1994): 34.
 - “Public Facility Site Location: Taking the Mountain to Mohammed or Mohammed to the Mountain?” Abstract. *Survey of Regional Literature*, 23 (March 1993): 46.
2. Non-Refereed Articles (Published)
- *Regional Strategic Focusing*. Wichita: Regional Economic Area Partnership, 2010.
 - *Comparative Analysis of the Economic Impact on Kansas of a Sales Tax Increase and/or State Spending Reductions*. Topeka: Kansas Economic Progress Council, 2010.
 - *The Governor’s Economic and Demographic Report: 2009-2010*. Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2010.
 - *Revitalizing Communities for All Generations: Visioning a Livable Wichita Region*. Washington: Partners for Livable Communities, 2009.
 - *State of Kansas Adjusted General Fund Tax Receipts, Rates of Change, Elasticities, and Composition: Fiscal Years 1992 Through 2009*. Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2009.
 - *Revenue Trend Study*. Newton, KS: City of Newton, 2009.
 - *Environmental Scan: Expenditure Management*. Wichita, KS: City of Wichita, 2009.
 - *Environmental Scan: Revenue Management*. Wichita, KS: City of Wichita, 2009.
 - *Potential Cost Savings from Consolidation of Kansas Counties*. Topeka, KS: Kansas Advisory Council on Intergovernmental Relations, 2009.
 - *Economic Impact of Derby Recreation Commission Programs*. Derby, KS: Recreation Commission, 2009.
 - *Benefits, Costs, and Economic Impact of Enhanced Recreational Facilities*. Newton, KS: City of Newton, 2009.
 - *The Governor’s Economic and Demographic Report: 2008-2009*. Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2009.
 - *State of Kansas Adjusted General Fund Tax Receipts, Rates of Change, Elasticities, and Composition: Fiscal Years 1990 Through 2008*. Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2008.
 - *The Governor’s Economic and Demographic Report: 2007-2008*. Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2008.
 - *Strategic Analysis of Economic Development Expenditures by Kansas State Government and Five Surrounding State Governments: FY 1989 – FY 2007*. Topeka, KS: Kansas, Inc., 2007.
 - *State of Kansas Adjusted General Fund Tax Receipts, Rates of Change, Elasticities, and Composition: Fiscal Years 1989 Through 2007*. Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2007.
 - *The Governor’s Economic and Demographic Report: 2006-2007*. Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2007.
 - *State of Kansas Adjusted General Fund Tax Receipts, Rates of Change, Elasticities, and Composition: Fiscal Years 1988 Through 2006*. Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2006.
 - *Review of Harper County, Kansas Property Tax and Plumb Thicket Landfill Revenues*. Anthony, KS: Harper County, Kansas, 2006.

- ***Sales Tax Base Erosion in Kansas.*** Topeka: State of Kansas, Department of Revenue, 2006.
- ***Kansas Tax Incidence Study: Who Pays Kansas Individual Income, Residential Property, and Retail Sales Taxes.*** Topeka: State of Kansas, Department of Revenue, 2006.
- ***Kansas Tax Incidence Study: Who Pays Kansas Individual Income, Residential Property, and Retail Sales Taxes: Detailed Appendix.*** Topeka: State of Kansas, Department of Revenue, 2006.
- ***How Public Funds Investment Policy Impacts the Kansas Economy: An Analysis and Adaptation of Previous Research.*** Topeka: Kansas Bankers Association and Community Bankers Association of Kansas, 2006.
- ***The Governor's Economic and Demographic Report: 2005-2006.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2006.
- ***State of Kansas Adjusted General Fund Tax Receipts, Rates of Change, Elasticities, and Composition: Fiscal Years 1988 Through 2005.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2005.
- ***The Governor's Economic and Demographic Report: 2004-2005.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2005.
- ***State of Kansas Adjusted General Fund Tax Receipts, Rates of Change, Elasticities, and Composition: Fiscal Years 1987 Through 2004.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2004.
- ***The Governor's Economic and Demographic Report: 2003-2004.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2004.
- ***State of Kansas Adjusted General Fund Tax Receipts, Rates of Change, Elasticities, and Composition: Fiscal Years 1986 Through 2003.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2003.
- ***Review of the City of Derby, Kansas Retail Sales and Local Sales Tax Trends.*** Derby: City of Derby Kansas, 2003.
- ***The Governor's Economic and Demographic Report: 2002-2003.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2003.
- ***State of Kansas Adjusted General Fund Tax Receipts, Rates of Change, Elasticities, and Composition: Fiscal Years 1985 Through 2002.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2002.
- ***The Governor's Economic and Demographic Report: 2001-2002.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2002.
- ***State of Kansas Adjusted General Fund Tax Receipts, Rates of Change, Elasticities, and Composition: Fiscal Years 1985 Through 2001.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2001.
- ***The Governor's Economic and Demographic Report: 2000-2001.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2001, Chapters 1-5.
- ***State of Kansas Adjusted General Fund Tax Receipts, Rates of Change, Elasticities, and Composition: Fiscal Years 1984 Through 2000.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2000.
- ***The Governor's Economic and Demographic Report: 1999-2000.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 2000, Chapters 1-5.
- ***State of Kansas Adjusted General Fund Tax Receipts, Rates of Change, Elasticities, and Composition: Fiscal Years 1983 Through 1999.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 1999.
- ***The Governor's Economic and Demographic Report: 1998-1999.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 1999, Chapters 1-5.
- ***State of Kansas Adjusted General Fund Tax Receipts, Rates of Change, Elasticities, and Composition: Fiscal Years 1982 Through 1998.*** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 1998.

- **Review of the Dodge City Area Economy, Retail Sales, and Local Sales Tax Collections.** Dodge City: City of Dodge City, Kansas, 1998.
 - **The Governor's Economic and Demographic Report: 1997-1998.** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 1998, Chapters 1-5.
 - **State of Kansas Adjusted General Fund Tax Receipts, Rates of Change, Elasticities, and Composition: Fiscal Years 1981 Through 1997.** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 1997.
 - With W. Bartley Hildreth and H. Edward Flentje. **The Impact of Deregulation on Municipal Electric Utilities in Kansas.** Wichita: Kansas Public Finance Center, 1997.
 - **The Governor's Economic and Demographic Report: 1996-1997.** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 1997, Chapters 1-5.
 - **State of Kansas Adjusted General Fund Tax Receipts, Rates of Change, Elasticities, and Composition: Fiscal Years 1980 Through 1996.** Topeka: Division of the Budget, 1996.
 - **Sales Tax Forecasts.** Overland Park: City of Overland Park (Kansas), Department of Finance, 1995.
 - "Distributional Impact of Tax Policy Changes." In **A Report on Kansas Tax Policy for the Governor's Tax Equity Task Force.** Topeka: Governor's Tax Equity Task Force, 1995, Pages 267-279.
 - "The Impact of Fiscal Policy on State Economic Performance." In **A Report on Kansas Tax Policy for the Governor's Tax Equity Task Force.** Topeka: Governor's Tax Equity Task Force, 1995, Pages 169-189.
 - **New Church Development/Redevelopment Opportunities: Report of the Probe Director.** Wichita: Presbytery of Southern Kansas, 1994.
 - **Projections of Newly Enacted Sales Taxes.** Wichita: City of Wichita, Department of Finance, 1992.
 - "An Inventory of Governments in Sedgwick County: Revenues, Expenditures, and Functions." For **The Wichita Assembly: Partnerships for Governing in the Twenty-First Century.** Wichita: Hugo Wall Center for Urban Studies, 1992.
 - With Ed Flentje and Scott Knebel. **Revenue and Expenditures: Local Governments in Sedgwick County.** Wichita: Hugo Wall Center for Urban Studies, 1992.
 - With Ed Flentje and Scott Knebel. **Technical Appendix: An Inventory of Local Government Revenues and Expenditures, Sedgwick County, 1990.** Wichita: Hugo Wall Center for Urban Studies, 1992.
 - With Ed Flentje and Scott Knebel. **An Intergovernmental Study in Reno County.** Wichita: Hugo Wall Center for Urban Studies, 1992.
 - With Ed Flentje and Scott Knebel. **Technical Appendix: An Inventory of Local Government Revenues and Expenditures, Reno County, 1989.** Wichita: Hugo Wall Center for Urban Studies, 1992.
 - **Revenue Forecasting Manual.** Wichita: City of Wichita, Department of Finance, 1991.
3. Book Chapters (Published)
- With Carl D. Ekstrom, Stephen P. Coberley, and Vincent Miller. "Proprietary Funds." In **Handbook of Governmental Accounting**, edited by Frederic Bogui. New York: Marcel Dekker, Inc., 2009, pp. 249-315.
 - "Foreward." In **An Unquenchable Spirit of Optimism, An Unbounded Confidence in the Future.** Wichita, KS: Hugo Wall School of Urban and Public Affairs, 2008, pp. v-viii.

- With Carl D. Ekstrom. "Consensus Revenue Forecasting in State Government." In ***Handbook on Government Budget Forecasting***, edited by Jinping Sun and Thomas Lynch. New York: Marcel Dekker, Inc., 2008, pp. 431-55.
 - "Using Census Data to Forecast New Sales Taxes in Small- and Medium-Sized Cities." In ***Handbook on Government Budget Forecasting***, edited by Jinping Sun and Thomas Lynch. New York: Marcel Dekker, Inc., 2008, pp. 241-79.
 - With Stacey M. Brewer. "Electric Industry Restructuring." In ***Encyclopedia of Public Administration and Public Policy***, edited by Jack Rabin. New York: Marcel Dekker, Inc., 2005.
 - "Labor Supply." In ***Handbook of Public Sector Economics***, edited by Donijo Robbins. New York: Marcel Dekker, Inc., 2005.
 - "Financial Management: Time Value of Money." In ***Encyclopedia of Public Administration and Public Policy***, edited by Jack Rabin. New York: Marcel Dekker, Inc., 2002.
 - With W. Bartley Hildreth. "Revenue Forecasting in the Land of Envy." In ***Public Administration: Cases in Managerial Role-Playing***, edited by Robert P. Watson. New York: Addison Wesley Longman, 2002.
 - "Federal Payroll Taxes: Pensions and Health Care." In ***Handbook on Taxation***, edited by W. Bartley Hildreth and James A. Richardson. New York: Marcel Dekker, Inc., 1999.
 - "Doing Cost-Benefit Analysis." In ***Debt Issuance and Management***, by W. Bartley Hildreth. Austin, TX: Sheshunoff Information Services, 1996, Pages (2-19)-(2-24).
4. Books (Published)
- With W. Bartley Hildreth. ***State and Local Government Public/Private Partnerships, Volume II***. Austin, TX: Sheshunoff Information Services, 2002-2003.
 - With W. Bartley Hildreth. ***Capital Improvement Planning and Budgeting, Volume II***. Austin, TX: Sheshunoff Information Services, 2001-2003.
 - With W. Bartley Hildreth. ***State and Local Government Public/Private Partnerships***. Austin, TX: Sheshunoff Information Services, 2000-2001.
 - With W. Bartley Hildreth and Charles D. Mecimore. ***Small Government Finance Library: Budgeting, Capital Planning, and Debt***. Austin, TX: Sheshunoff Information Services, 1999.
 - With W. Bartley Hildreth. ***Capital Improvement Planning and Budgeting***. Austin, TX: Sheshunoff Information Services, 1997-2000.